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Andrew Simmons P.E.

City Engineer
760.398.3502 ext. 134
asimmons@coachella.org

City of Coachella

53990 Enterprise Way
Coachella, Ca 92236

February 24,2025

Re: Quotes for Perimeter Wall at

85676 Michelle Dr. Coachella, Ca 92236

Dear Andrew,

Veronica Rosales

Field Operations
Manager/ Coordinator

Building houses, building hope

As per our last conversation, | am submitting for your review and subsequent review by the City Council,

the attached documents which include the following:

1. Receipt for temporary fencing (has already been installed). The agreement is for initial

installation and month-to-month rental as long as needed.

2. Estimated cost of the single property located at: 85676 Michelle Dr. Coachella, Ca. 92236

Estimated cost of x6 properties on the run as indicated.

| spoke to my team and we are open to considering this situation as we discussed whereby Habitat for
Humanity would be willing to process the project as ours and consider reimbursement by the City.

Please let me know if you have any other questions regarding this matter.

Be;e/ )
Veronica Rosalgs

Field Operations Coordinator/Manager
abwk@hfhcv.org

951 833-5585

760 969-6917 x 205




